. S BV WATER 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, California 91350
Phone: 661-297-1600 * https://yourscvwater.com/

DATE: March 25, 2024

TO: Governor’s Office of Planning and Research, State Clearinghouse
FROM: Amy Anderson, Project Manager, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
LEAD AGENCY: Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

SUBJECT: Memorandum to request refiling of SCH Number 2024030871 (Sand Canyon Sewer
Relocation Project) to CEQASubmit

To the State Clearinghouse:

The submission of the Sand Canyon Sewer Relocation Project (SCH Number 2024030871)
received March 22, 2024, contains a minor error and requires corrective action. Specifically,
Figure 1 within the Notice of Intent attachment (File Name: Sand Cyn_NOI recorded) depicts the
incorrect project site. The correct project site is shown in Figure 1.

We would like to request to refile and republish the CEQASubmit filing for the Sand Canyon
Sewer Relocation Project with the correct project site shown in the Notice of Intent attachment.
Please send a corresponding memorandum and we will proceed to refile. Thank you.

Seg -2y
Amy Anderson Date
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